Questions and Answers to Press Brake solicitation: NNL06155856Q


1.  What kind of maintenance training is expected?  The maintenance training in
the spec is for operators. That would be a review of daily actions. We also
offer an in depth type of maintenance training, that is geared strictly
towards maintenance personnel.  True maintenance training is a 4 day class
that goes deep into electronics and hydraulics.  We can do either or both,
but I was thinking that the spec was most similar to the maintenance
training that we do with operators.

As set forth in the specifications the Contractor shall provide training at NASA Langley Research Center to include programming, set up, operation, and maintenance of the Shear / Press Brake for at least two (2) operators.  Maintenance training for operators will be basic training for day to day operational requirements.

2.  I understand that we are responsible for shipping the equipment to your
facility. I understand that we are responsible for have it rigged into place.
I want to make sure that we are not responsible for the preparing of the
floor where the machines are to be placed.  I also want to make sure that we are not responsible for hooking up the last 10 feet of electric and air.

As set forth in the specifications the successful Contractor shall furnish, within fourteen (14) days after date of award, any and all information necessary to allow the Government to prepare the site.  The Government will prepare foundations as required by the machine tool manufacturer and bring utilities (electric, air, water) to the site.  The Contractor is responsible for anchoring the machine to the foundation and making final connection of required utilities (electric, air, water) to the machine tool.
3.  The agency has called for 16 weeks delivery after contract award. Do
you have any idea of when the contract might be awarded?  Generally I
would not see a problem with that delivery but the ADIRA factory is
closed pretty much the entire month of August, meaning that delivery is
extended probably approximately 30 days at this time.

The target award date is not later than 23 June 2006 with delivery required within 16 weeks after award date.

4.  In Paragraph 1 they call for a 14' press brake and then later down
in Paragraph 2c they call for a press brake that is at least 14' 6"
between the housings.  Please confirm required overall length and
reconfirm that the actual distance between the housings is to be 14' 6".

As set forth in the specifications the Government requires a 14-foot Press Brake with a distance between the housing of at least 14-feet 6-inches.

5.  The agency calls for a  bending capacity of 12' x 1/2" A-36 steel
and a 350 ton machine.  As a point of clarification, many tooling
suppliers and press brake builders regard a die opening equivalent to 8
times material thickness for light gauges of material say up to 1/4" and
at least 10 times material thickness for plates above 1/4" thickness.
The die opening is also controlled by the minimum flange required by the
customer as well as the inside radius of the part required.  If the
customer increases the opening to say 5" or 10 times material thickness,
the tonnage per foot will be approximately 33 tons (charts on tooling
catalogues show lower tonnage but that is for 60,000 PSI mild steel) per
foot for A-36 steel.  Based on this information, please advise if they
plan to use a die wider than 5" and if 350 tons is enough.

As set forth in the specifications the Government requires a Press Brake with at least 350 Tons capacity.  The Government has tooling other than what is listed in Section 5.
6.  In 2a, you call for a die slot the entire length of the bed.  We
can provide a die slot that runs left to right with the length of the
bed in two versions. One would be a version where there are jack bolts
along the slot designated and where the customer can center the die. If
using short pieces of die, the jack bolt might not line up with the
piece of tooling.  The other choice would be we have a central slot
where the jack bolt tightens against a bar which then tightens against
any size of die with 1/2" tang.  There will be multiple jack bolts along
the length of the bed to tighten against the bars..

As set forth in section 2 d. of the specifications, the Government requires a Die slot be machined the entire length of the Bed.  As a minimum a mechanical means shall be provided for retaining Dies and Filler Block.
7.  In Paragraph 2f, in view of the above information and with the
flexibility of dovetail slots machined in the front and back of a die
holder, do you feel these front-to-back types of dovetail slots are

required?


As set forth in the specifications this is the Governments minimum requirements.
8.  In Paragraph 2t3, you call for the ram to accept American style
tooling.  Do you require any type of quick change tooling or

other type of clamping device whether it be manual, quick release or
hydraulic?

As set forth in the specifications, reference Sections 2.t.3, 2.t.4, 2.u, and Section 5.a for the Governments minimum requirements.

9.  Do you require a pit type machine or flush floor mount?

As specified in Section 4 f. the successful Contractor; shall furnish, within fourteen (14) days after date of award, any and all information necessary to allow the Government to prepare the site.  The Government will prepare foundations as required by the Press Brake manufacturer and bring utilities (electric, air, water) to the site.

10.  In Paragraph 2v you call for a filler block for the entire length
of the bed. Please advise why this is necessary as our machine
has the appropriate stroke and open height.

As set forth in the specifications Section 2.v this is the Governments minimum requirement.  The Government has tooling other than what is solicited in Section 5.

11.  In paragraph 2zaa you call for a backgauge where there is no
interference with placement of materials greater than 39".  The machine
that we would offer has a minimum of 39" backgauge travel. Is there any
special requirement that you feel this type of travel might cause a problem with?

As set forth in the specifications this is the Governments minimum requirement.
12.  In Paragraph 3.4 and 3.14 you call for a Windows 2000 or Window XP
software.  In fact, our standard is now Windows 98. With an additional
system in the near future, we will be able to upgrade to one of the two
systems you have requested.  Is it possible that the machine be
delivered with our standard operating system and then upgrade to that
at a later date?

As set forth in the specifications this is the Governments minimum requirement.

13.  Regarding press brake tooling, is there any preference between the
Wila tooling referenced to as a requirement for the tooling library or
the Wilson tooling which is also shown for the tooling library?

As set forth in the specifications, Sections 3.23, and 5.a, this is the Governments minimum requirement.

14.  The specs request a machine able to bend 12 foot x 1/2 inch steel (2 b). This would imply a machine with 12'6" between the housings. Yet in 2 c a machine 14 foot 6" between the housing is requested.

Is this correct or a mistake ?

Please confirm.

1.  One (1) 350 Ton, Computer Numerical Controlled (CNC) 14-foot Hydraulic Press Brake.
2. c  The distance between the Housing shall be 14-feet 6-inches. 
Bed / Die Surface / Filler Block shall be at least 14-feet in length.

15.  Will the 14 Foot Press Brake, 350 Ton, be shipping to Hampton, VA?

Please see Section 4.g Machine Construction, Solicitation NNL06155856Q
     g. Contractor shall provide transportation to Building 1232A, Langley Research Center, Hampton, VA.
